Sharp, Skyler

From: Nelson, Blake

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 12:25 PM
Subject: PowerSell image and document file names.
All -

IT has noticed that some of the files being sent up to PowerSell are incorrect. Please see the image below
(files highlighted).
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As a reminder, the naming convention of the images and sell sheets needs to be in the correct format or
they will not process. 2_787900_salessheet_1.pdfis notin the correct format, so will not process
properly and gets stripped.

Step 2 - Attach Product Documents

Use this procedure to attach a document file to an item. The document is added to the
Documents menu when you select the item and click the Documents button
throughout the Power Sell application.

Ensure the following naming convention is used for all product document files:

company item# displayname

Naming convention is critical. The displayname must have no spaces and be in camel format.
example: EveryWordNewCap
Full example: 2_787900_SalesSheet1.pdf

There can only be two ‘_’ in the name, as they are seperators from the company_item#_displayname.
That means the displayname can not contain and underscore ‘_’

Thanks, and let me know if you have any questions. These images are used not only for PowerSell, but
also Pepper and DSSI. We are going to start the integration of Syndigo in the near future, which will help
us with updated images and sell sheets.

Thanks,

Click or Scan the QR code to access the Help Desk Ticket System
Blake Nelson | IT Technician
(479) 471-6800 EXT: 6828
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